
State of Floril • 
tlublit 6ttbict ~mmtssion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- \ 

TO: 

DATE: September 16, 1998 

Division of Lesal Service& (K.Pena) 'J;V'"r 
Walt.er D' HliC!eleer, Director of Communications fiO-FROM: 

RE: Doc:ket No. 981072-TI; RequeSI 10 clwlge name on lntc:rexchange Telecommunications 
Certificate No. 3531 from CRG lntenalional, Inc .. to CRt: International, Inc. d/b/a 
Network One. 

CRO INTERNATIONAL, INC. has reque&ted a name c~gc on its lntc:rexchnnge 
Telecommunications Certificate No. 3531 from CRO fNTERNA TIONAL. INC. to CRO 
INTERNATIONAL, INC. d/bla NETWORK ONE. 

Since th.e change docs not involve ;a change of control or li1UISfer of n.sscts, it is my 
r..:cornmendation that the name change be ocknowlcdged and that the certificllte be reissued. 

As required in Cho.p~er 2.07, Section C. 3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to 
inform you that I concur with the name clbange on Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity No. 3531 from CRO INTERNATIONAL. INC. to CRG INTERNATIONAL. INC. 
dlb/a NETWORK ONE. 

cc: Records & Reponing 
Williams 
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